Name of Tribe – Oneida Indians Inc.

Minutes of meeting held by - Executive Committee

Date of Meeting – August 1, 1960

Place of meeting – C.C. C. Camp

Regular or Special – Regular

Was a quorum present – No

Name and title of Council members present: Julius Danforth – Chair, Irene Moore – Vice Chairman, Althea Schuyler- Treasurer, Eva Danforth – Secretary. James Schuyler, Lester Schuyler – Land Committee

Visiting officials: James Schonandorah – Reality Assistant, Harold Zercher – Road Div., Marshall Hall

Minutes

Meeting was called to order by Chairman Julius Danforth. Secretary gave a report on regular July meeting, tribal and caucus meetings. Motion was made by Althea Schuyler to accept the Secretary's report, seconded by Irene Moore. Carried.

Treasurer's report read as follows:

Rehab Fund \$442.75

Tribal Fund \$112.50

Motion was made by Eva Danforth to accept the Treasurer's report, seconded by Irene Moore. Carried. Council discussed the loan and land assignment of Leo Danforth with Mr Hall. It was suggested that Mr. Leo Danforth be contacted personally by Leslie Danforth to make a request that the lumber purchased by Leo Danforth for building purposes through a tribal loan be repossessed by the Tribe as long as he wasn't using it for purposes intended.

Mr. Hall duly administered the Oath of Office to members of the Executive Committee. Secretary read a letter from Mr. And Mrs. Guy John requesting that the Tribe allow them three acres of land where there house and buildings stand on former assignment which has been revoked. A motion was made to this effect by Irene Moore, seconded by Althea Schuyler. Carried.

Mr. John also requested a receipt from tribe on buildings on former assignment. Treasurer said she would send him one by mail.

Mr. Hall reported that he was in the process of investigating a strip of land on Hwy. 54 which will be available for assignment. Also a strip of land (Daniel Skenandore allotment) 87 acres. Mr. Schanandoah reported he would like to convey his share of this land to Tribe for what it's worth and explained that if the tribe had another share, they would have controlling interest as long as no other heirs were present. (Tribal now has ½ interest) Heirs would automatically share in any money realized from leasing.

Mr. Hall reported he was going to inquire of Irvin Cottrell to whom he was making rental payments as any moneys be collected in regards to the Daniel Sk. Estate should be shared by heirs and the Tribe.

An application for land was presented for James Skenandore for former Leo Danforth assignment. Motion was made by Irene Moore to accept the application, seconded by Althea Schuyler. Carried. Motion was made by Eva Danforth to inquire of Billy Danforth and Milton Smith about leasing their land as reports were being made that they were being let to non-Indians. Seconded by Irene Moore. Carried. Treasurer to write letter to them.

Motion by Althea Schuyler to adjourn, seconded by Irene Moore. Carried.

Eva Danforth Tribal Secretary

Reproduced July 10, 2012 by Janice DeCorah Original in Records Management